
                     

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA            

September 4, 2012 
6:30 P.M. 

 
6:30 PM BUSINESS MEETING 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Roll Call  
   
Electronic Attendance  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
Items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine in nature and will be enacted by one 
motion. No separate discussion of these items will occur unless a Council Member requests the item to be 
removed from the Consent Agenda. If an item is removed from the Consent Agenda, it will be considered 
elsewhere on the agenda for this meeting.  Prior to asking for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, the 
Mayor will ask if anyone desires to remove an item from the Consent Agenda for public discussion. 
 
1. Minutes of the Regular meeting August 21, 2012 
 
2. Bills and Payroll for the last half of August, 2012 
 
 PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
This portion of the City Council meeting is reserved for persons who desire to address the Council. The 
Illinois Open Meetings Act mandates that the City Council may NOT take action on comments received on 
matters that have not been identified on this agenda, but the Council may direct staff to address the topic or 
refer the matter for action on the agenda for another meeting. Persons addressing the Council are requested 
to limit their presentations to three minutes and to avoid repetitious comments; and state your name for the 
record as well as stand when speaking. 
 
 Public comments/presentations and non-agenda items 
 

NEW BUSINESS: 
 
1.  Motion – Adopt Resolution No. 2012-2867: Authorizing the mayor, treasurer, and city clerk to 
                      sign checks by facsimile signature. (Gover) 
 
2.  Motion –  Adopt Resolution No. 2012-2868: Authorizing the Mayor and Fire Chief to sign an 
                       intergovernmental agreement between the City of Charleston and City of Mattoon for 
                       automatic aid corridor response services.  (Hall)    
 
3. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2012-1367: Approving the appointment of Shawn A. 
                       Brunson to regular employment status with successful completion of his probationary 
                       period effective August 27, 2012. (Gover) 
 
 



                     

DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
 CITY ATTORNEY 
 CITY CLERK 
 FINANCE 
 PUBLIC WORKS 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 FIRE 
 POLICE 
 
COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 
 
Adjourn 



                     

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS: 
 
UNAPPROVED MINUTES: 
Regular Meeting – August 21, 2012  
 The City Council of the City of Mattoon held a regular meeting in the City Hall Council 
Chambers on August 21, 2012.  
 
 Mayor Gover presided and called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Gover led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 The following members of the Council answered roll call physically present: YEA 
Commissioner Bob Becker, YEA Commissioner Randy Ervin, YEA Commissioner Rick Hall, 
YEA Commissioner Chris Rankin, and YEA Mayor Tim Gover. 
 
 Also physically present were City personnel: City Attorney Janett Winter-Black, 
Community Development Coordinator Kyle Gill, Public Works Director Dean Barber, Deputy 
Fire Chief Sean Junge, Police Chief Jeff Branson, and City Clerk Susan O’Brien.   
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
          Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to approve the consent agenda 
consisting of minutes of the regular meeting August 7, 2012; Fire Department report for the 
month of July, 2012; and bills and payroll for the first half of August, 2012. 
 
  Bills and Payroll for the first     

  
half of August, 
2012     

        
  General Fund      
Payroll         $      254,763.95  
Bills         $      113,843.08  
     Total    $      368,607.03  
  Hotel Tax Administration     
Payroll         $         1,810.91  
Bills         $        16,890.24  
     Total    $        18,701.15  
        
  Festival Management     
Bills         $        18,141.51  
     Total   $        18,141.51  
  Mobile Equipment Fund    
Bills         $        64,452.33  
     Total   $        64,452.33  
        
  Insurance & Tort Judgment    
Bills         $        45,945.00  
     Total    $        45,945.00  
  Capital Project Fund     
Bills        $        30,841.76  



                     

     Total    $        30,841.76  
  Water Fund      
Payroll         $        28,689.13  
Bills         $      104,895.41  
     Total    $      133,584.54  
  Sewer Fund      
Payroll         $        28,244.51  
Bills         $        33,904.04  
     Total    $        62,148.55  
  Heath Insurance Fund     
Bills         $      134,741.49  
     Total    $      134,741.49  
  Motor Fuel Tax      
Bills         $        33,131.44  
     Total   $        33,131.44  
  Revolving Loan      
Bills         $            284.43  
     Total   $            284.43  

 
            Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders.  
 
            Mayor Gover declared the motion to approve the consent agenda carried by the following 
vote:  YEA Commissioner Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA 
Commissioner Rankin, YEA Mayor Gover.  
 
PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
 Public comments/presentations and non-agenda items 

             
 There were no public comments.  
 
  Mayor Gover commended the Fire Dept., Police Dept., and Public Works Dept. for the 
outstanding work personnel performed after a major storm’s destruction. 
 

 Presentation: Blake Leitch – Proposed Veterans Program 
 
 Mr. Blake Leitch, a veteran of Operation Iraqi Freedom, addressed the Council with a 
Veterans Program he sought to implement.  The Veterans Program would include financial 
assistance, employment assistance, educational reintegration, faith-based community, medical 
assistance, family counseling, and legal assistance. The requested a city proclamation supporting 
his program, and provided reasons for supporting veterans.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for 
questions.  Commissioner Hall inquired what was being requested from the City with Mr. Leitch 
responding just the proclamation and the City’s consent.  Mayor Gover and Commissioner 
Becker complimented Mr. Leitch’s presentation. 
  
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2012-1364, approving a $4,300 grant by the Tourism Advisory Committee 
from hotel/motel tax funds to the Mattoon Arts Council for hosting the Quilters of Gee’s Bend to 
be held October 13-22, 2012; and authorizing the Mayor to sign the agreement.  
 



                     

 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Commissioner Hall elaborated on the 
event including a statement as the biggest event of the year for Mattoon.  Mayor Gover provided 
additional information on the quilters. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2012-1365, approving a $5,700 grant by the Tourism Advisory Committee 
from hotel/motel tax funds to the Mattoon High School for hosting the Mattoon Boys Golf 
Invitational on September 7-8, 2012 and Mattoon Girls Holiday Basketball Tournament 
December 27-29, 2012; and authorizing the Mayor to sign the agreement.  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Becker moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2012-1366, approving a $4,000 grant by the Tourism Advisory Committee 
from hotel/motel tax funds to the Mattoon YMCA for hosting the YMCA Last Chance Tri 2012 
on October 7, 2012 and the Ghouls in the Pool Swim Meet on October 27, 2012; and authorizing 
the Mayor to sign the agreement. 
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion and comments.  Commissioner Hall noted 
the off season events would bring tourism to the City.   
  
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
 CITY ATTORNEY – had nothing to report. 
 
 CITY CLERK – reported business as usual. 
 
 PUBLIC WORKS – updated Council on the sidewalks project, Depot building 
improvement, and mural lighting installed.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no 
responders. 
 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT – updated the Council on the upcoming demolition of 
one of the telephone company buildings, permits, nuisances, and Depot remodeling permit.  
Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no responses. 
 
 FIRE – noted the Chief’s attendance at a grant committee seminar, implementation of 
Chaplin program with Mark Prevo, and five personnel training for MAVIS Haz-Mat team.  
Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no responses. 
 
 POLICE – commented on the Police Department completion of a four-month wellness 



                     

program.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions resulting in no public comments. 
 
COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 
 
 Commissioners Becker, Hall, and Rankin had no further comments. 
 
 Commissioner Ervin – had questions involving the removal of boulevard trees, the 
electrical aggregation, and former Villa Pizza property.  City staff responded to the questions. 
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Becker moved to adjourn at 7:04 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 
         /s/ Susan J. O’Brien   
                   City Clerk  
 



                     

BILLS & PAYROLL: 
 
BILLS & PAYROLL BEGIN ON NEXT PAGE. 
 



CITY OF MATTOON
8-31-12 PAYROLL

8-11-12/8-24-12

G/L ACCOUNT ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT

CITY COUNCIL 110 5110-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,476.91$      
CITY CLERK 110 5120-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,133.44$      

110 5120-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 557.49$         
FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION 110 5150-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 582.01$         

110 5150-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 14.93$           
COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS 110 5170-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,138.58$      

110 5170-114 COMPENSATED ABSCENSES 254.71$         
POLICE ADMINISTRATION 110 5211-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 12,113.50$    
CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION 110 5212-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 6,558.72$      

110 5212-113 OVERTIME 4,932.17$      
PATROL 110 5213-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 67,679.62$    

110 5213-113 OVERTIME 4,988.91$      
K-9 SERVICE 110 5214-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,053.11$      
SCHOOL RESOURCE PROGRAM 110 5227-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,653.11$      
FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN 110 5241-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 61,440.64$    

110 5241-113 OVERTIME 12,117.83$    
110 5241-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 15,373.96$    

CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN 110 5261-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,218.31$      
110 5261-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 354.73$         

PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN 110 5310-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 6,992.77$      
110 5310-113 OVERTIME 283.21$         
110 5310-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 432.03$         

STREETS 110 5320-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 28,754.83$    
110 5320-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 1,330.00$      
110 5320-113 OVERTIME 2,743.24$      
110 5320-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 2,340.61$      

CUSTODIAL SERVICES 110 5381-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,886.97$      
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 110 5390-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 264.57$         
PARK ADMINISTRATION 110 5511-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 7,572.55$      

110 5511-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 185.46$         
LAKE ADMINISTRATION 110 5512-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,029.35$      

110 5512-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 1,550.00$      
110 5512-113 OVERTIME 344.52$         
110 5512-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 91.87$           

CEMETERY 110 5570-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,097.55$      
110 5570-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 1,800.00$      
110 5570-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 43.97$           

*** FUND 110 TOTALS *** 269,386.18$  

WATER TREATMENT PLANT 211 5353-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 10,671.43$    
211 5353-113 OVERTIME 564.36$         
211 5353-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 666.19$         

WATER DISTRIBUTION 211 5354-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,025.99$      
211 5354-113 OVERTIME 216.15$         
211 5354-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,088.56$      



CITY OF MATTOON
8-31-12 PAYROLL

8-11-12/8-24-12
ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 211 5355-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,172.09$      

211 5355-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 350.00$         
211 5355-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 550.68$         

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 211 5356-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,051.08$      
211 5356-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 414.65$         

*** FUND 211 TOTALS *** 24,771.18$    

SANITARY SWR MTCE & CLEAN 212 5342-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 185.87$         
212 5342-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 555.96$         

WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT 212 5344-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 12,027.82$    
212 5344-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,861.84$      

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 212 5345-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,172.12$      
212 5345-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 350.00$         
212 5345-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 550.71$         

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 212 5346-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,051.09$      
212 5346-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 414.66$         

*** FUND 212 TOTALS *** 24,170.07$    

*** GRAND TOTALS *** 320,138.34$  



CITY OF MATTOON
8-31-12 PAYROLL

8-11-12/8-24-12

*** PAY CODE TOTALS ***

PAY CODE NO OF TIMES             HOURS AMOUNT

REGULAR PAY 33 1,843.00 37,211.26$    

OVERTIME PAY 47 623 21,365.11$    

SALARY PAY 123 9,684.60 230,304.60$  

HOLIDAY PAY-REGULAR 31 119 2,686.43$      

VACATION PAY 13 456 10,439.24$    

SICK PAY-AFSCME 10 84 1,817.40$      

VACATION PAY 22 332 8,146.88$      

SICK-FD UNION 4 96 2,194.24$      

CAPTAIN PAY 2 72 72.00$           

SHIFT PAY 6 256 153.60$         

SHIFT PAY 5 160 112.00$         

COMP EARNED 7 71.26 -$               

SICK-NON UNION 5 18.5 468.82$         

COMP PAID 2 9 207.48$         

BURIAL PAY 1 2 134.00$         

STRAIGHT OT POLICE 1 160 4,825.28$      



 8/30/2012  4:01 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: N/A  NON-DEPARTMENTAL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/22/2012 THRU  9/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002913 DON GRAVIL             I-201208291034       110 4805-010        OTHER MISC RE: BOND REFUND          113015         500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002913  TOTALS            500.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT       NON-DEPARTMENTAL         TOTAL:         500.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002620 JAMIE WILLIS           I-201208291015       110 5110-826        ARTS COUNCIL : REIMBURSEMENT-GEE'S  113072       1,135.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002620  TOTALS          1,135.86

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 110   CITY COUNCIL             TOTAL:       1,135.86

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000904 MCI                    I-201208291041       110 5120-519        OTHER PROFESS: DUES                 113038          90.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000904  TOTALS             90.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201208291048       110 5120-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5654             112998         252.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            252.44

 

01-038800 CITY DIRECTORIES       I-83468302           110 5120-340        BOOKS & PERIO: CITY DIRECTORIES     112988         285.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038800  TOTALS            285.00

 

01-040555 JC SCHULTZ ENTERPRISES I-0000275277         110 5120-519        OTHER PROFESS: FLAGS                113024         127.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040555  TOTALS            127.28

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-2987143001         110 5120-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      113059         131.43

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-3580405001         110 5120-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      113059          29.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            160.99

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 120   CITY CLERK               TOTAL:         915.71

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201208291016       110 5130-561        BUSINESS MEET: JIMMY JOHNS          112981         105.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            105.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 130   CITY ADMINISTRATOR       TOTAL:         105.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 8/30/2012  4:01 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 150  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/22/2012 THRU  9/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-007885 COLES CO ANIMAL AND    I-201208301057       110 5150-512        ANIMAL CONTRO: 3RD QTR PEST CONTROL 112992       6,859.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-007885  TOTALS          6,859.13

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201208291048       110 5150-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5654             112998          51.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             51.68

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:       6,910.81

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-047000 WEST PAYMENT CENTER    I-825388793          110 5160-340        BOOKS & PERIO: ON LINE RESEARCH 7/1 113071         543.19

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-047000  TOTALS            543.19

 

01-048404 LAW OFFICES OF         I-201208291017       110 5160-519        OTHER PROFESS: JULY-SEPTEMBER LEGAL 113032       8,325.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-048404  TOTALS          8,325.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 160   LEGAL SERVICES           TOTAL:       8,868.19

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2786673049         110 5170-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              113067          75.06

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             75.06

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201208291016       110 5170-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: AMTRAK               112981          58.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             58.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 170   COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS    TOTAL:         133.06

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001583 RESERVE ACCOUNT        I-201208240983       110 5211-531        POSTAGE      : REFILL POSTAGE METER 112944         600.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001583  TOTALS            600.00

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2786673049         110 5211-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              113067         566.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            566.30

 



 8/30/2012  4:01 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/22/2012 THRU  9/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-435761             110 5211-535        RADIOS       : MAINTENANCE          112974         245.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002019  TOTALS            245.75

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201208291016       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: 7-ELEVEN             112981          38.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201208291016       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: KANGAROO EXPRESS     112981          37.50

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201208291016       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: FBI NAT ACADEMY      112981         215.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201208291016       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: AMERICAN AI          112981         543.20

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201208291016       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: IACP                 112981         275.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201208291016       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: SIG SAUER            112981         395.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201208291016       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: SIG SAUER            112981         395.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS          1,898.70

 

01-002911 CHILD CARE RESOURCE &  I-201208240984       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: REGISTRATION FEES-HE 112936          25.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002911  TOTALS             25.00

 

01-005600 CATER-VEND             I-206045             110 5211-579        MISC OTHER PU: COFFEE,CREAMER,SUGAR 112984         130.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-005600  TOTALS            130.90

 

01-014228 EAST CENTRAL IL TASK F I-201208281006       110 5211-821        INTERGOVERNME: TRFR OF FUNDS        112953      25,739.73

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-014228  TOTALS         25,739.73

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201208240985       110 5211-532        TELEPHONE    : 045-2243             112938          61.24

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201208291018       110 5211-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-2677             112998       1,514.43

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS          1,575.67

 

01-037201 PETTY CASH-MATTOON POL I-201208281007       110 5211-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: REPLENISH PETTY CASH 112955           3.50

01-037201 PETTY CASH-MATTOON POL I-201208281007       110 5211-522        NOTARY FEES  : REPLENISH PETTY CASH 112955           5.00

01-037201 PETTY CASH-MATTOON POL I-201208281007       110 5211-313        MEDICAL & SAF: REPLENISH PETTY CASH 112955           5.34

01-037201 PETTY CASH-MATTOON POL I-201208281007       110 5211-531        POSTAGE      : REPLENISH PETTY CASH 112955          28.67

01-037201 PETTY CASH-MATTOON POL I-201208281007       110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: REPLENISH PETTY CASH 112955         128.42

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037201  TOTALS            170.93

 



 8/30/2012  4:01 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     4

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/22/2012 THRU  9/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1219870-IN         110 5211-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: MACE CASE            113053          54.87

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS             54.87

 

01-037936 ONE STOP COPY SHOP     I-16310              110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LAMINATE POSTER      113046          16.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037936  TOTALS             16.00

 

01-038400 PITNEY BOWES INC       I-5093316-AU12       110 5211-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE METER LEASE  112943         130.26

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038400  TOTALS            130.26

 

01-038700 POLICE PENSION FUND    I-201208230978       110 5211-232        POLICE PENSIO: PROPERTY TAX DIST    112932     210,060.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038700  TOTALS        210,060.86

 

01-038800 CITY DIRECTORIES       I-83468302           110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CITY DIRECTORIES     112988         285.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038800  TOTALS            285.00

 

01-040400 RYDIN DECAL            I-276965             110 5211-550        PRINTING & BI: RYDIN DECAL          113055         157.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040400  TOTALS            157.35

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-3631570001         110 5211-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      112945         164.41

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            164.41

 

01-044268 JASON TAYLOR           I-201208301097       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: REIMB FOR SEMINAR    112960         570.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044268  TOTALS            570.00

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-05587              110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FRAMES,SHIRTS        113069          62.11

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045820  TOTALS             62.11

 

01-046715 WAVE GRAPHICS          I-11878              110 5211-550        PRINTING & BI: REQUEST FOR TIME OFF 113070         289.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046715  TOTALS            289.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 211   POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:     242,742.84

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 8/30/2012  4:01 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     5

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 212  CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/22/2012 THRU  9/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002917 PARABEN CORPORATION    I-RS080812A          110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PARABEN CORPORATION  113048         709.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002917  TOTALS            709.00

 

01-037201 PETTY CASH-MATTOON POL I-201208281007       110 5212-579        MISC OTHER PU: REPLENISH PETTY CASH 112955          40.37

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037201  TOTALS             40.37

 

01-041990 SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT L I-0090872-IN         110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT 113057       2,374.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041990  TOTALS          2,374.00

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-3631570001         110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: OFFICE SUPPLIES      112945         118.77

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            118.77

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-00721              110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: STORAGE TOTES        113069          31.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045820  TOTALS             31.94

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 212   CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION   TOTAL:       3,274.08

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201208291016       110 5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HANDCUFF WAREHOUSE   112981         101.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            101.70

 

01-018042 GALLS, AN ARAMARK COMP I-512373056          110 5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS: GALLS, AN ARAMARK CO 113013          76.41

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018042  TOTALS             76.41

 

01-037201 PETTY CASH-MATTOON POL I-201208281007       110 5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS: REPLENISH PETTY CASH 112955          30.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037201  TOTALS             30.49

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-15419              110 5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS: OFFICE SUPPLIES      112945          20.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             20.30

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 213   PATROL                   TOTAL:         228.90

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 8/30/2012  4:01 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     6

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 214  K-9 SERVICE

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/22/2012 THRU  9/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-037201 PETTY CASH-MATTOON POL I-201208281007       110 5214-579        MISC OTHER PU: REPLENISH PETTY CASH 112955           6.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037201  TOTALS              6.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 214   K-9 SERVICE              TOTAL:           6.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000913 LANDMARK FORD, INC.    I-201208281005       110 5223-742        VEHICLES     : TWO 2013 FORD INTERC 112954      29,162.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000913  TOTALS         29,162.00

 

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-217415             110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: RADIO REPAIRS        112974         284.20

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-217597             110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: RADIO REPAIRS        112974         190.00

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-217600             110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: RADIO REPAIRS        112974         142.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002019  TOTALS            616.70

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-106545             110 5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 112976          74.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS             74.95

 

01-034603 MEARS AUTOMOTIVE       I-9806               110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIR         113039         110.04

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-034603  TOTALS            110.04

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1220243-IN         110 5223-742        VEHICLES     : RAY O'HERRON CO      113053         716.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS            716.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 223   AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES      TOTAL:      30,679.69

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312081         110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 1700 WABASH          112968       3,686.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          3,686.64

 

01-002912 HENNING PAINTING CO.,  I-0187-2012          110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: PAINT PARKING STALLS 113018          40.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002912  TOTALS             40.00

 



 8/30/2012  4:01 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     7

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 224  POLICE BUILDINGS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/22/2012 THRU  9/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-040253 RENTAL CENTER USA      I-328863             110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: DRILL RENTAL         113054          27.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040253  TOTALS             27.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 224   POLICE BUILDINGS         TOTAL:       3,753.64

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000763 DUO-SAFETY LADDER CORP I-438791-00          110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: DUO-SAFETY LADDER CO 113007          24.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000763  TOTALS             24.24

 

01-001395 CITY OF CHARLESTON     I-2012-00000008      110 5241-578        AMBULANCE BIL: JULY AMBULANCE BILLI 112989       3,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001395  TOTALS          3,000.00

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2786673049         110 5241-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              113067           2.76

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS              2.76

 

01-001984 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LL I-80851175           110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: MEDICAL SUPPLIES     112979         220.62

01-001984 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LL I-80851176           110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: MEDICAL SUPPLIES     112979          16.62

01-001984 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LL I-80855048           110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: MEDICAL SUPPLIES     112979          11.13

01-001984 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LL I-80857287           110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: MEDICAL SUPPLIES     112979         379.22

01-001984 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LL I-80861228           110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: MEDICAL SUPPLIES     112979         111.71

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001984  TOTALS            739.30

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201208291016       110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: COUNTY  MARKET       112981           3.96

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201208291016       110 5241-432        REPAIR OF BUI: HOME DEPOT           112981           4.97

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201208291016       110 5241-432        REPAIR OF BUI: HOME DEPOT           112981           4.97-

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201208291016       110 5241-432        REPAIR OF BUI: HOME DEPOT           112981          15.97

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201208291016       110 5241-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: STAPLES              112981          20.98

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201208291016       110 5241-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: STAPLES              112981           6.99

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201208291016       110 5241-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: STAPLES              112981          48.99

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201208291016       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: HICKORY RIVER        112981          17.45

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201208291016       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: IL DEPT OF PUBLIC HE 112981          21.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            136.09

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312081         110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 2700 MARSHALL        112968         196.68



 8/30/2012  4:01 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     8

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/22/2012 THRU  9/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312081         110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 1801 PRAIRIE         112968          40.41

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            237.09

 

01-002469 CRAIG ANTENNA SERVICE, I-41359              110 5241-535        RADIOS       : CRAIG ANTENNA SERVIC 113001         890.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002469  TOTALS            890.86

 

01-012970 DON BAKER'S PEST CONTR I-176916             110 5241-579        MISC OTHER PU: STA 1 PEST CONTROL   113005          75.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012970  TOTALS             75.00

 

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-208476             110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: EXTINGUISHER MNTCE   113010          38.00

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-208477             110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: EXTINGUISHER MNTCE   113010          37.50

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-208490             110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: EXTINGUISHER MNTCE   113010         361.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017000  TOTALS            436.50

 

01-017200 FIRE PENSION FUND      I-201208230979       110 5241-233        FIREFIGHTERS : PROPERTY TAX DIST    112930     255,396.07

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017200  TOTALS        255,396.07

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201208240988       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2448             112938          39.34

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201208291042       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2442             112998          55.82

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201208291043       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0933             112998          39.11

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201208291044       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0947             112998          42.07

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201208301082       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0924             112999          50.07

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201208301083       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0931             112999          42.19

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            268.60

 

01-036080 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE I-00335584SNV        110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: BOOTS                113043         902.30

01-036080 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE I-00336317SNV        110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: EMS PANTS            113043          50.99

01-036080 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE I-00336598SNV        110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY  113043       1,673.15

01-036080 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE I-00338181SNV        110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY  113043          83.87

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036080  TOTALS          2,710.31

 

01-039423 QUARTERMASTER INC      I-P675674600013      110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: FASTENERS,BOOTS      113052         111.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039423  TOTALS            111.97

 



 8/30/2012  4:01 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     9

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/22/2012 THRU  9/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S3658792.001       110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERY              113058          49.08

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS             49.08

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 241   FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.   TOTAL:     264,077.87

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001395 CITY OF CHARLESTON     I-201208291014       110 5261-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: ID BADGES            112989           3.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001395  TOTALS              3.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201208241003       110 5261-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-7367             112938         248.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            248.51

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 261   COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT    TOTAL:         251.51

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2786673049         110 5310-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              113067         130.22

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            130.22

 

01-001663 ADVANCED DIGITAL SOLUT I-15000              110 5310-319        MISCELLANEOUS: INK CARTRIDGES       112967         134.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001663  TOTALS            134.50

 

01-002602 DEAN BARBER            I-201208291021       110 5310-561        BUSINESS MEET: MEALS 8/14/12        112975          14.37

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002602  TOTALS             14.37

 

01-002663 KEY EQUIPMENT FINANCE  I-581014526001209    110 5310-519        OTHER PROFESS: GPS EQUIPMENT        113029         106.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002663  TOTALS            106.51

 

01-002916 CITY CLERK             I-3329               110 5310-519        OTHER PROFESS: ELECTRICAL AGGREGATI 112987         335.00

          PROJ: 235-000           Electrical Aggregration        EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002916  TOTALS            335.00

 



 8/30/2012  4:01 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    10

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 310  PUBLIC WORKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/22/2012 THRU  9/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT93857         110 5310-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FASTENAL COMPANY     113009          22.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS             22.46

 

01-039210 VEOLIA ES SOLID WASTE  I-F50000303354       110 5310-421        DISPOSAL SERV: TRASH SERVICES       113066         292.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039210  TOTALS            292.95

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-15796              110 5310-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      112959          33.89

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-59172              110 5310-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      112959          26.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             60.19

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 310   PUBLIC WORKS             TOTAL:       1,096.20

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001001 NE-CO ASPHALT CO., INC I-46043              110 5320-353        BITUMINOUS SU: ASPHALT              113044      10,780.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001001  TOTALS         10,780.00

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208291010       110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 621 S 12TH           112969          27.77

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             27.77

 

01-001213 DIESEL SPEED REPAIR    I-10766              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIR BRAKE SYSTEM  113004         301.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001213  TOTALS            301.86

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2786673049         110 5320-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              113067          64.12

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             64.12

 

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-10022              110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: NICK & STACEY'S HOUS 113045         450.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002056  TOTALS            450.25

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312081         110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 212 N 12TH           112968           9.49

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312081         110 5320-321        UTILITIES    : 221 N 12TH           112968         287.21

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            296.70

 



 8/30/2012  4:01 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    11

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/22/2012 THRU  9/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002809 TRUELINE COMMUNICATION I-7971               110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIR RADIO POWER C 113063          39.91

01-002809 TRUELINE COMMUNICATION I-7972               110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: INSTALL ANTENNA & CO 113063          47.59

01-002809 TRUELINE COMMUNICATION I-7973               110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: INSTALL NEW ATENNA & 113063          47.59

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002809  TOTALS            135.09

 

01-002902 PAVING MAINTENANCE SUP I-I0113558           110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: FILTERS              113049         279.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002902  TOTALS            279.74

 

01-002913 DON GRAVIL             I-201208291035       110 5320-351        CONCRETE     : SIDEWALK 500 N 22ND  113015       2,220.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002913  TOTALS          2,220.40

 

01-003095 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS ST I-201208291009       110 5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TRAINING,GREASE GUN  112983          59.00

01-003095 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS ST I-201208291009       110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: TRAINING,GREASE GUN  112983          42.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003095  TOTALS            101.99

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT93923         110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: FASTENAL COMPANY     113009          53.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS             53.32

 

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-105863             110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: FORD F150 REPAIRS    113003         197.19

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038375  TOTALS            197.19

 

01-040253 RENTAL CENTER USA      I-328846             110 5320-440        RENTALS      : SAW RENTAL           113054          33.00

          PROJ: 207-000           DEPOT PARKING LOT              Expenses

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040253  TOTALS             33.00

 

01-040469 DURWIN SANDERS         I-21230              110 5320-351        CONCRETE     : SDWLK 1507 RUDY      113008         364.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040469  TOTALS            364.00

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-60958              110 5320-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      112945          99.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             99.98

 



 8/30/2012  4:01 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    12

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/22/2012 THRU  9/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-045523 VERMEER SALES & SERVIC I-S15166             110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TUB GRINDER REPAIRS  113068         908.71

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045523  TOTALS            908.71

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 320   STREETS                  TOTAL:      16,314.12

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208301052       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 19TH ST              112970          40.39

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208301053       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 208 N 19TH           112970          26.29

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208301055       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 208 N 19TH           112970         905.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            972.57

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312081         110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 1718 B'DWAY UNIT C   112968          41.21

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312081         110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 1718 B'DWAY UNIT B   112968          31.86

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312081         110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : CITY HALL            112968       1,408.48

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312081         110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : BURGESS              112968         402.08

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          1,883.63

 

01-002250 COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATI I-25306              110 5381-432        REPAIR OF BUI: HVAC FILTERS         112996         463.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002250  TOTALS            463.44

 

01-002529 WILLIAM BEESE          I-1135               110 5381-460        OTHER PROP MA: AUGUST CLEANING      112977         320.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002529  TOTALS            320.00

 

01-002719 TRI-M PLUMBING         I-201208301054       110 5381-460        OTHER PROP MA: BACKFLOW DEVICE INSP 113062         300.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002719  TOTALS            300.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201208241001       110 5381-460        OTHER PROP MA: 235-5622             112938         116.09

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201208241002       110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: 234-7376             112938          38.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            154.79

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-304703             110 5381-312        CLEANING SUPP: LINERS,TOWELS        113034         746.62

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            746.62

 



 8/30/2012  4:01 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    13

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 381  CUSTODIAL SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/22/2012 THRU  9/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-035600 KONE INC               I-220961000          110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 8/12      113031         200.69

01-035600 KONE INC               I-220961001          110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 8/12      113031         121.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS            322.64

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 381   CUSTODIAL SERVICES       TOTAL:       5,163.69

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-8072011            110 5511-313        MEDICAL & SAF: BATTERIES            113020          36.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS             36.92

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208291012       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 1200 CHAMPAIGN       112969          35.21

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             35.21

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2786673049         110 5511-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              113067          60.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             60.66

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201208291016       110 5511-825        TOURISM GRANT: BUFFALO WILD WINGS   112981         147.54

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201208291016       110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: RURAL KING           112981          14.67

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201208291016       110 5511-825        TOURISM GRANT: FLAGS                112981       1,298.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS          1,460.71

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312081         110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : PETERSON PARK        112968         581.53

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312081         110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : LAWSON PARK          112968          99.70

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312081         110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 500 B'DWAY           112968         210.00

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312081         110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : KINZEL FIELD         112968          62.62

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312081         110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : PETERSON PARK        112968         169.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          1,123.55

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P43298             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: HANDLE FOR WASTE PUM 112978          27.39

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P43543             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: WEEDEATER PARTS      112978          27.43

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P43611             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: 3 WHEELER REPAIRS    112978         123.86

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P43620             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: GRASS CATCHER PIN    112978           2.11

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P43773             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TERMINAL             112978           3.70

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P43775             110 5511-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MOWER PARTS          112978          33.91

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS            218.40

 



 8/30/2012  4:01 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    14

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 511  PARKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/22/2012 THRU  9/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT93639         110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: DRILL BITS           113009           9.57

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS              9.57

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201208291039       110 5511-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-3611             112998          70.19

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             70.19

 

01-041800 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO    I-2233-3             110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PAINT STRAINER       113056          57.25

01-041800 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO    I-2939-5             110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PAINT BRUSHES        113056          17.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041800  TOTALS             74.81

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S3657633.001       110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: STRAP                113058          14.05

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS             14.05

 

01-044325 TERMINIX               I-379849             110 5511-436        PEST CONTROL : PEST CONTROL         113060          57.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044325  TOTALS             57.49

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 511   PARKS                    TOTAL:       3,161.56

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-5037253            110 5512-432        REPAIR OF BUI: BATH HOUSE REPAIRS   113020         159.37

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS            159.37

 

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2590433            110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          113047         350.05

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2590677            110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          113047         219.20

01-000481 PANA BAIT CO           I-2590886            110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          113047         360.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000481  TOTALS            929.85

 

01-001596 AMERICAN ROD & GUN     I-5669002            110 5512-317        CONCESSION & : CONCESSIONS          112973         917.15

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001596  TOTALS            917.15

 



 8/30/2012  4:01 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    15

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 512  LAKE MATTOON

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/22/2012 THRU  9/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2786673049         110 5512-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              113067          59.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             59.88

 

01-002618 UNDER CUTTERS          I-201208291040       110 5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SIGNS                113064         120.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002618  TOTALS            120.00

 

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-201208240998       110 5512-802        HUNTING/FISHI: CITY CLERK 8-14/20 H 000000          59.50

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-201208301093       110 5512-802        HUNTING/FISHI: LAKE 8-14/20 HUNT/FI 000000          34.00

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-201208301095       110 5512-802        HUNTING/FISHI: CITY CLERK 8-21/27 H 000000          11.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024060  TOTALS            104.50

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-62963              110 5512-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      112959         124.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            124.98

 

01-045155 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE  I-8Y610322           110 5512-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             112946           8.57

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045155  TOTALS              8.57

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 512   LAKE MATTOON             TOTAL:       2,424.30

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208240999       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 311 N 6TH            112933         232.69

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208241000       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 311 N 6TH            112933          47.47

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208291011       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 221 SHELBY AVENUE    112969          44.34

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208301059       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 312 N 10TH           112971          35.75

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208301060       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 312 N 10TH           112971         213.24

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208301061       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 421 SHELBY AVE       112971         211.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            785.29

 

01-001679 CHRIS OVERTON EXCAVATI I-3080               110 5551-424        LAWN CARE    : TOP SOIL             112986         750.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001679  TOTALS            750.00

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312081         110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : T-BALL COMPLEX       112968          23.44



 8/30/2012  4:01 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    16

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 551  SPORTS FACILITIES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/22/2012 THRU  9/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312081         110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : JFL COMPLEX          112968         265.15

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312081         110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : BOYS COMPLEX         112968         267.27

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312081         110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : GIRLS COMPLEX        112968         288.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            844.34

 

01-005538 CARD'S APPLIANCE & TV  I-7827               110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ICE MACHINE REPAIR   112982          53.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-005538  TOTALS             53.44

 

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-16392              110 5551-440        RENTALS      : POTTY RENTAL         113016         150.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS            150.00

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-661738             110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WATER HOSE REPAIR    113035         123.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS            123.28

 

01-040253 RENTAL CENTER USA      I-328873             110 5551-440        RENTALS      : LIFT GENIE RENTAL    113054         125.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040253  TOTALS            125.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 551   SPORTS FACILITIES        TOTAL:       2,831.35

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208240989       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 917 N 22ND           112933          24.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             24.88

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2786673049         110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : MOBILES              113067          23.39

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             23.39

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312081         110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : CEMETERY             112968          82.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             82.24

 

01-002311 JOURNAL GAZETTE        I-201208291049       110 5570-311        SUPPLIES     : 52 WEEK SUBSCRIPTION 113027         179.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002311  TOTALS            179.40

 



 8/30/2012  4:01 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    17

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 570  DODGE GROVE CEMETERY

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/22/2012 THRU  9/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201208291047       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 234-2055             112998         119.57

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            119.57

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-3580405001         110 5570-311        SUPPLIES     : OFFICE SUPPLIES      113059          63.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             63.99

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 570   DODGE GROVE CEMETERY     TOTAL:         493.47

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-030100 MATTOON PUBLIC LIBRARY I-201208230977       110 5912-822        TRANSFER TO L: PROPERTY TAX DIST    112931      97,096.42

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030100  TOTALS         97,096.42

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 912   INTRFND TRNSFRS - LIBRARYTOTAL:      97,096.42

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 110   GENERAL FUND             TOTAL:     692,164.77



 8/30/2012  4:01 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    18

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 122  HOTEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 653  HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/22/2012 THRU  9/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000434 MATTOON ROTARY         I-201208291038       122 5653-540        ADVERTISING  : JG ADVERTISING       113036         400.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000434  TOTALS            400.00

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208301085       122 5653-322        ELECTRICITY (: MARSHALL WELCOME SIG 112971          28.67

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208301086       122 5653-322        ELECTRICITY (: DEWITT WELCOME SIGN  112971          30.59

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             59.26

 

01-001235 ANGELIA D BURGETT      I-201208291013       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MILEAGE 8/21/12      112980          84.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001235  TOTALS             84.95

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201208291016       122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: VILLA PIZZA          112981          45.80

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201208291016       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: SEVEN SAINTS         112981          37.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             83.20

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312081         122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT WELCOME SIGN  112968           4.78

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312081         122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: MARSHALL WELCOME SIG 112968           1.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS              6.48

 

01-002686 DUE NORTH MEDIA        I-24468              122 5653-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          113006         500.00

01-002686 DUE NORTH MEDIA        I-25440              122 5653-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          113006         750.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002686  TOTALS          1,250.00

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201208291036       122 5653-322        ELECTRICITY (: WELCOME SIGN         112994          48.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS             48.95

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201208291032       122 5653-533        CELLULAR PHON: 800-500-6286         112998           5.45

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201208291037       122 5653-533        CELLULAR PHON: 258-6286             112998         597.04

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            602.49

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 653   HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:       2,535.33

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 122   HOTEL TAX FUND           TOTAL:       2,535.33



 8/30/2012  4:01 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    19

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 582  JULY 4TH FIREWORKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/22/2012 THRU  9/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001718 BUB MCCULLOUGH         I-235-07             123 5582-540        ADVERTISING  : REMOTE AT JULY 4TH   113037         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001718  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201208291016       123 5582-574        SPECIAL EVENT: WALGREENS            112981         114.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            114.85

 

01-032710 MATTOON ROTC           I-201208240996       123 5582-519        OTHER PROFESS: DONATION-JULY 4TH PA 112941         500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032710  TOTALS            500.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 582   JULY 4TH FIREWORKS       TOTAL:         714.85

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001057 MATTOON HIGH SCHOOL JR I-201208240995       123 5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT: DONATION-ENTERTAINME 112940         500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001057  TOTALS            500.00

 

01-001171 LEGION POST 88 BASEBAL I-201208301084       123 5584-832        BEER TENT    : BEER TENT            113033       1,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001171  TOTALS          1,000.00

 

01-001274 AMERICAN LEGION POST # I-201208240993       123 5584-832        BEER TENT    : DONATION FOR BEER TE 112934       1,000.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001274  TOTALS          1,000.00

 

01-001283 KNOX-ARRAY EVENT PRODU I-12242-1            123 5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT: KNOX-ARRAY EVENT PRO 113030       5,200.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001283  TOTALS          5,200.00

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201208291016       123 5584-574        SPECIAL EVENT: TOURISM              112981           1.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201208291016       123 5584-561        BUSINESS MEET: CRACKER BARREL       112981          20.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             21.92

 

01-002292 JACKIE METZGER         I-201208240980       123 5584-833        QUEEN PAGEANT: REIMB MISS BAGELFEST 112942         116.82

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002292  TOTALS            116.82

 



 8/30/2012  4:01 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    20

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 584  BAGELFEST

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/22/2012 THRU  9/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002915 HEATHER FITT           I-201208291033       123 5584-833        QUEEN PAGEANT: RADIO                113011          26.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002915  TOTALS             26.56

 

01-003379 BOY SCOUTS PACK 33     I-201208240994       123 5584-579        MISC OTHER PU: BAGELFEST CLEAN UP   112935         750.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003379  TOTALS            750.00

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-56225              123 5584-832        BEER TENT    : OFFICE SUPPLIES      113059          21.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             21.79

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-5027               123 5584-330        FOOD         : JUICE,COFFEE,WASH CL 113069          36.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045820  TOTALS             36.60

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 584   BAGELFEST                TOTAL:       8,673.69

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 123   FESTIVAL MGMT FUND       TOTAL:       9,388.54



 8/30/2012  4:01 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    21

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 124  MOBILE EQUIPMENT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 223  POLICE VEHICLES & MACHINE

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/22/2012 THRU  9/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000913 LANDMARK FORD, INC.    I-201208281005       124 5223-742        POLICE VEHICL: TWO 2013 FORD INTERC 112954      20,106.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000913  TOTALS         20,106.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 223   POLICE VEHICLES & MACHINETOTAL:      20,106.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 124   MOBILE EQUIPMENT FUND    TOTAL:      20,106.00



 8/30/2012  4:01 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    22

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 128  MIDTOWN TIF FUND

DEPARTMENT: 604  MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/22/2012 THRU  9/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-040253 RENTAL CENTER USA      I-328753             128 5604-900        PARKS        : AUGER RENTAL         113054         246.00

          PROJ: 230-001           POCKET PARK                    PROJECT EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040253  TOTALS            246.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 604   MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT     TOTAL:         246.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 128   MIDTOWN TIF FUND         TOTAL:         246.00



 8/30/2012  4:01 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    23

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 130  CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/22/2012 THRU  9/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-004800 TOM BUSHUR CONCRETE CO I-201208291019       130 5211-720        POLICE BUILDI: POLICE PARKING LOT   113061      17,200.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-004800  TOTALS         17,200.00

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-127758             130 5211-720        POLICE BUILDI: PARKING BLOCK PINS   113040         737.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS            737.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 211   POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:      17,937.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-7013672            130 5241-720        FIRE BUILDING: STA 3 WINDOWS        113020          92.54

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS             92.54

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 241   FIRE ADMINISTRATION      TOTAL:          92.54

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-62963              130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : OFFICE SUPPLIES      112959         299.93

          PROJ: 169-000           14th St. Detention             PROJECT EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            299.93

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 328   STORM DRAINAGE           TOTAL:         299.93

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002713 UNITED RENTALS         I-104751512-001      130 5384-720        IC DEPOT REST: DEPOT IMPROVEMENTS   113065         853.51

          PROJ: 225-000           DEPOT BUILDING IMPROVE         EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002713  TOTALS            853.51

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 384   RAILROAD DEPOT           TOTAL:         853.51

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 130   CAPITAL PROJECT FUND     TOTAL:      19,182.98



 8/30/2012  4:01 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    24

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 351  RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/22/2012 THRU  9/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208301088       211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: RR2 SHED             112971          27.79

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208301089       211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: RR2 WATER DEPT       112972          75.83

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            103.62

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312081         211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE PARADISE SHED   112968           0.26

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS              0.26

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201208301090       211 5351-322        ELECTRICITY  : RESERVOIR CONTROL AC 112994           7.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS              7.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 351   RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES TOTAL:         111.38

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-2090654            211 5353-377        PLANT EQUIPME: HOSE,NOZZLE,CLEANERS 113020         190.91

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-8031854            211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : CLEANING COMPOUND,BU 113020          36.88

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-8039333            211 5353-377        PLANT EQUIPME: DRAIN CLEANER        113020         499.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS            726.79

 

01-000799 POLYDYNE, INC.         I-746087             211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CLARIFLOC            113051       3,726.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000799  TOTALS          3,726.00

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208301092       211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: 2800 E LAKE PARADISE 112972         822.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            822.29

 

01-001414 GENERAL CHEMICAL PERFO I-90502910           211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            113014       4,798.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001414  TOTALS          4,798.20

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2786673049         211 5353-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              113067          38.01

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             38.01

 



 8/30/2012  4:01 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    25

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/22/2012 THRU  9/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312081         211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE MATTOON PUMP    112968       5,710.91

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312081         211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: E LAKE PUMP HOUSE    112968       1,272.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          6,983.63

 

01-002434 HAWKINS, INC.          I-3374016            211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            113017       1,269.76

01-002434 HAWKINS, INC.          I-3379714            211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            113017       3,059.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002434  TOTALS          4,329.75

 

01-002583 A.J. COBBLE            I-201208301091       211 5353-313        MEDICAL & SAF: BOOTS                112991          75.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002583  TOTALS             75.00

 

01-002865 JCI JONES CHEMICALS, I I-557406             211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHLORINE             113025         900.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002865  TOTALS            900.00

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201208240987       211 5353-322        ELECTRICITY  : WATER PURIFICATION P 112937       6,580.12

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS          6,580.12

 

01-009098 CONTINENTAL CARBONIC   I-2572432            211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            113000       1,136.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009098  TOTALS          1,136.88

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-G37119             211 5353-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: COFFEE,BUCKET,ROPE,T 112939          47.97

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-G37119             211 5353-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: COFFEE,BUCKET,ROPE,T 112939          17.95

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-G37120             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 112939           4.58

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-G39332             211 5353-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: BITS,ANCHOR DRIVE    112939          25.62

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-G46926             211 5353-318        VEHICLE PARTS: OIL,GREASE GUN       112939          15.95

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-G54990             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : BOLTS,NUTS,WASHERS   112939           0.47

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-G58576             211 5353-312        CLEANING SUPP: MOUSE BAIT,REPAIRS   112939           4.99

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-G58576             211 5353-433        REPAIR OF MAC: MOUSE BAIT,REPAIRS   112939          20.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            137.53

 

01-017621 FOREST BIOMEDICAL INC  I-2455               211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FOREST BIOMEDICAL IN 113012       3,360.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017621  TOTALS          3,360.00

 



 8/30/2012  4:01 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    26

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/22/2012 THRU  9/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201208240992       211 5353-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2454             112938         158.88

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201208301087       211 5353-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2454             112999         317.63

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            476.51

 

01-035365 MISSISSIPPI LIME COMPA I-1036737            211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : LIME                 113042       4,563.57

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035365  TOTALS          4,563.57

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-220970209          211 5353-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 8/12      113031         248.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS            248.00

 

01-037976 PDC LABORATORIES       I-718769S            211 5353-519        OTHER PROFESS: PDC LABORATORIES     113050          68.00

01-037976 PDC LABORATORIES       I-720046S            211 5353-519        OTHER PROFESS: PDC LABORATORIES     113050          35.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037976  TOTALS            103.50

 

01-041800 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO    C-3468-4             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : RETURNS              113056          20.39-

01-041800 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO    I-3467-6             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : PAINT                113056          49.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041800  TOTALS             29.53

 

01-045155 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE  I-8Y610322           211 5353-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             112946           8.57

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045155  TOTALS              8.57

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 353   WATER TREATMENT PLANT    TOTAL:      39,043.88

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208301058       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1201 MARSHALL        112970         366.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            366.00

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312081         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1201 MARSHALL        112968           6.20

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312081         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: WEST TOWER           112968           2.92

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312081         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: SWORDS STANDPIPE     112968          41.99

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312081         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 401 N DIVISION       112968           2.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             54.03

 



 8/30/2012  4:01 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    27

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 354  WATER DISTRIBUTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/22/2012 THRU  9/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002809 TRUELINE COMMUNICATION I-7971               211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIR RADIO POWER C 113063          39.92

01-002809 TRUELINE COMMUNICATION I-7972               211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: INSTALL ANTENNA & CO 113063          47.58

01-002809 TRUELINE COMMUNICATION I-7973               211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: INSTALL NEW ATENNA & 113063          47.58

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002809  TOTALS            135.08

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201208240986       211 5354-322        ELECTRICITY  : SBLHC PUMP STA       112937         205.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS            205.74

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT93788         211 5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: BLADES               113009          29.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS             29.99

 

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1046387-02         211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  113022         235.00

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1046611-06         211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : HYDRANT PARTS        113022         968.00

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1046611-07         211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  113022         310.00

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1047495-00         211 5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS : IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  113022         787.50

          PROJ: 229-000           CNRR WATER MAIN                PROJECT EXPENSES

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1047496-00         211 5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS : IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  113022         101.20

          PROJ: 229-000           CNRR WATER MAIN                PROJECT EXPENSES

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1047682-00         211 5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS : IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  113022         166.00

          PROJ: 229-000           CNRR WATER MAIN                PROJECT EXPENSES

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1047686-00         211 5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS : IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  113022         721.00

          PROJ: 229-000           CNRR WATER MAIN                PROJECT EXPENSES

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1047686-01         211 5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS : IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  113022         360.00

          PROJ: 229-000           CNRR WATER MAIN                PROJECT EXPENSES

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1047809-00         211 5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  113022          19.00

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1047992-00         211 5354-375        LEAK REPAIR M: IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  113022         596.00

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1047992-01         211 5354-375        LEAK REPAIR M: IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  113022          75.00

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1047994-00         211 5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS : IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  113022         240.60

          PROJ: 229-000           CNRR WATER MAIN                PROJECT EXPENSES

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-2022856-00         211 5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS : PIPE                 113022       1,613.00

          PROJ: 229-000           CNRR WATER MAIN                PROJECT EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025682  TOTALS          6,192.30

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-659679             211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : M & M PUMP SUPPLY IN 113035          48.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS             48.49

 



 8/30/2012  4:01 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    28

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 354  WATER DISTRIBUTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/22/2012 THRU  9/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-105863             211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: FORD F150 REPAIRS    113003         197.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038375  TOTALS            197.18

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 354   WATER DISTRIBUTION       TOTAL:       7,228.81

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201208291016       211 5355-319        MISCELLANEOUS: NRG                  112981         204.83

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            204.83

 

01-002663 KEY EQUIPMENT FINANCE  I-581014526001209    211 5355-519        OTHER PROFESS: GPS EQUIPMENT        113029          52.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002663  TOTALS             52.46

 

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1046387-02         211 5355-372        METER TILES, : IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  113022         136.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025682  TOTALS            136.00

 

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-0038597-IN         211 5355-730        IMPROVEMENTS : GASKETS,COUPLING     113041         197.50

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-0038598-IN         211 5355-730        IMPROVEMENTS : ORION PIT UNITS      113041       4,779.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035266  TOTALS          4,976.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 355   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:       5,369.79

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001663 ADVANCED DIGITAL SOLUT I-15000              211 5356-319        MISCELLANEOUS: INK CARTRIDGES       112967         134.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001663  TOTALS            134.50

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312081         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1201 MARSHALL        112968          61.10

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312081         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 620 S 12TH           112968          19.57

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312081         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 621 S 12TH           112968           0.26

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312081         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST LIGHTING     112968          21.05

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            101.98

 

01-008200 COLES CO REGIONAL PLAN I-5092               211 5356-511        PLANNING & DE: JULY GIS BILLING     112993         501.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008200  TOTALS            501.92

 



 8/30/2012  4:01 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    29

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 356  ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/22/2012 THRU  9/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-15796              211 5356-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      112959          33.90

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-59172              211 5356-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      112959          26.31

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             60.21

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 356   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:         798.61

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 211   WATER FUND               TOTAL:      52,552.47



 8/30/2012  4:01 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    30

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/22/2012 THRU  9/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002624 IMCO PRECAST, LLC      I-2566               212 5342-369        OTHER SEWER M: SEALANT              113021         480.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002624  TOTALS            480.00

 

01-002713 UNITED RENTALS         I-104070920-001      212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : UNITED RENTALS       113065       2,821.00

          PROJ: 234-000           2200 CHAMP ALLEY SAN SWR       EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002713  TOTALS          2,821.00

 

01-002809 TRUELINE COMMUNICATION I-7971               212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIR RADIO POWER C 113063          39.92

01-002809 TRUELINE COMMUNICATION I-7972               212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: INSTALL ANTENNA & CO 113063          47.58

01-002809 TRUELINE COMMUNICATION I-7973               212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: INSTALL NEW ATENNA & 113063          47.58

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002809  TOTALS            135.08

 

01-006780 CLARK DIETZ INC        I-411133             212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : LONG TERM CONTROL PL 112990       1,162.28

          PROJ: 203-000           CSO-LT OVERFLOW CMB            JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006780  TOTALS          1,162.28

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT93813         212 5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: DRILL/DRIVER KIT     113009         239.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS            239.99

 

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-28997              212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : WHITE ROCK           112985         961.79

          PROJ: 234-000           2200 CHAMP ALLEY SAN SWR       EXPENSES

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-29177              212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : WHITE ROCK           112985       2,988.66

          PROJ: 234-000           2200 CHAMP ALLEY SAN SWR       EXPENSES

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-29290              212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : WHITE ROCK           112985         957.49

          PROJ: 234-000           2200 CHAMP ALLEY SAN SWR       EXPENSES

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-29291              212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : WHITE ROCK           112985       1,341.87

          PROJ: 234-000           2200 CHAMP ALLEY SAN SWR       EXPENSES

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-29292              212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: WHITE ROCK           112985       1,592.82

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-29293              212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : WHITE ROCK           112985         954.32

          PROJ: 234-000           2200 CHAMP ALLEY SAN SWR       EXPENSES

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-29294              212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : WHITE ROCK           112985       1,887.02

          PROJ: 234-000           2200 CHAMP ALLEY SAN SWR       EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021402  TOTALS         10,683.97

 



 8/30/2012  4:01 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    31

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/22/2012 THRU  9/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-026400 INDUSTRIAL SERVICES OF I-19498              212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: GALVANIZED GAUGE     113023          16.04

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-026400  TOTALS             16.04

 

01-027795 JT MUFFLER             I-201208301051       212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TAIL PIPE            113028          71.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-027795  TOTALS             71.50

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-661584             212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: ADAPTER,BALL VALVE   113035          24.62

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS             24.62

 

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-105863             212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: FORD F150 REPAIRS    113003         197.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038375  TOTALS            197.18

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S3668049.001       212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: FITTINGS             113058          51.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS             51.13

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 342   SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM  TOTAL:      15,882.79

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2786673049         212 5343-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              113067           1.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS              1.13

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312081         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 45 LIFT STA        112968          27.15

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312081         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT LIFT STA      112968           6.31

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312081         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: RILEY CREEK SEWAGE   112968         621.09

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312081         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: WILLOWSHIRE SEWAGE   112968          10.98

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312081         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: 28TH LIFT STA        112968          29.11

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312081         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: MCFALL LIFT STA      112968           9.02

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312081         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 19TH LIFT STA      112968           9.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            713.11

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201208301076       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: BUXTON CENTRE        112994          95.67

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201208301077       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: GOLDEN VALLEY SEWER  112994         334.50



 8/30/2012  4:01 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    32

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 343  SEWER LIFT STATIONS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/22/2012 THRU  9/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201208301078       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: SBLHC LIFT STA       112994         219.36

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201208301079       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: LLC LIFT STA         112994          70.37

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS            719.90

 

01-009000 COMMERCIAL ELECTRIC    I-25627001           212 5343-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPLACE WET WELL TRA 112995         340.00

01-009000 COMMERCIAL ELECTRIC    I-25660001           212 5343-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LIFT STA REPAIR      112995         127.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009000  TOTALS            467.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 343   SEWER LIFT STATIONS      TOTAL:       1,901.64

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208291023       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 4220 DEWITT LIFT STA 112969          32.10

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208291024       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE SLUD 112969          72.93

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208291025       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE DIGE 112969         266.88

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208291026       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: S 12TH ST            112969          27.60

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208291027       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      112970          72.93

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201208291028       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      112970          87.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            560.16

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2786673049         212 5344-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              113067           0.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS              0.18

 

01-001679 CHRIS OVERTON EXCAVATI I-3057               212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: SLUDGE HAULING       112986      16,405.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001679  TOTALS         16,405.00

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201208291016       212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : RADIO SHACK          112981          41.66

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201208291016       212 5344-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: USA BLUEBOOK         112981          55.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             97.13

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312081         212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      112968       9,599.91

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          9,599.91

 



 8/30/2012  4:01 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    33

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/22/2012 THRU  9/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002676 HEXAGON TECHNOLOGIES I I-26667              212 5344-314        CHEMICALS    : HEXAGON TECHNOLOGIES 113019       2,970.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002676  TOTALS          2,970.00

 

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S5360220.001       212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : CONNOR CO            112997          23.11

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009093  TOTALS             23.11

 

01-010000 CRAWFORD MURPHY & TILL I-93781              212 5344-730        IMPROVEMENTS : WWTP SECONDARY CLARI 113002       3,778.97

          PROJ: 217-000           SECONDARY CLARIFIER            JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-010000  TOTALS          3,778.97

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-G43101             212 5344-312        CLEANING SUPP: PAINT, MOUSE BAIT    113026          38.98

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-G54564             212 5344-312        CLEANING SUPP: BATTERY TENDER,BOOTS 113026         191.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            230.93

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201208291029       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-6828             112998          60.46

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201208291030       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2737             112998          39.62

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201208291031       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-3016             112998          92.77

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            192.85

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-14556              212 5344-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      112959         148.40

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-60139              212 5344-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      112959          22.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            171.05

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 344   WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANTTOTAL:      34,029.29

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201208291016       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : POST OFC             112981           4.05

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201208291016       212 5345-319        MISCELLANEOUS: NRG                  112981         204.82

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            208.87

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201208301081       212 5345-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5483             112998         242.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            242.67

 



 8/30/2012  4:01 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    34

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 345  ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/22/2012 THRU  9/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-0038597-IN         212 5345-730        IMPROVEMENTS : GASKETS,COUPLING     113041         197.50

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-0038598-IN         212 5345-730        IMPROVEMENTS : ORION PIT UNITS      113041       4,779.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035266  TOTALS          4,976.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 345   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:       5,428.04

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001663 ADVANCED DIGITAL SOLUT I-15000              212 5346-319        MISCELLANEOUS: INK CARTRIDGES       112967         134.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001663  TOTALS            134.50

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-15796              212 5346-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      112959          33.89

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-59172              212 5346-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      112959          26.31

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             60.20

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 346   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:         194.70

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 212   SEWER FUND               TOTAL:      57,436.46

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     853,612.55



 8/30/2012  4:01 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    35

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2012-2013 110-4805-010        OTHER MISC REVE*NON-EXPENS        500.00      50,000-     41,022.00-

          110-5110-826        ARTS COUNCIL                    1,135.86       5,000          88.21-  Y

          110-5120-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   160.99       1,670       1,088.55

          110-5120-340        BOOKS & PERIODICALS               285.00       1,250         965.00

          110-5120-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        217.28      12,970       9,083.10

          110-5120-532        TELEPHONE                         252.44       3,060       1,806.23

          110-5130-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE          105.00         750         601.55

          110-5150-512        ANIMAL CONTROL SERVICES         6,859.13      27,437      13,718.74

          110-5150-532        TELEPHONE                          51.68         750         492.71

          110-5160-340        BOOKS & PERIODICALS               543.19       7,295       4,427.24

          110-5160-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE      8,325.00           0      16,496.75-  Y

          110-5170-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     75.06       2,400       1,709.58

          110-5170-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                  58.00       5,250       3,889.70

          110-5211-232        POLICE PENSION CONTRIBUTIO    210,060.86   1,177,451     955,296.74

          110-5211-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   164.41       4,000       2,944.76

          110-5211-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES           5.34         200         194.66

          110-5211-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  58.37      39,200      10,824.44

          110-5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            491.53       3,000          87.69

          110-5211-522        NOTARY FEES                         5.00         100          55.55

          110-5211-531        POSTAGE                           758.93       2,500       1,524.81

          110-5211-532        TELEPHONE                       1,575.67      24,000      16,315.10

          110-5211-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    566.30      11,000       8,331.50

          110-5211-535        RADIOS                            245.75       8,600       7,151.65

          110-5211-550        PRINTING & BINDING                446.35       2,000       1,553.65

          110-5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING               2,493.70      30,000      21,256.51

          110-5211-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        130.90     220,000     158,201.44

          110-5211-821        INTERGOVERNMENTAL EXPENDIT     25,739.73     110,000      79,920.91

          110-5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          3,233.71       6,500       2,123.70

          110-5212-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI         40.37       2,000         959.63

          110-5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            228.90       4,000       2,941.97

          110-5214-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI          6.50         650         518.75

          110-5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS                      74.95      11,000       7,298.40

          110-5223-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                726.74      35,000      20,045.68

          110-5223-742        VEHICLES                       29,878.00      99,649      63,650.11

          110-5224-321        UTILITIES                       3,686.64      85,200      63,981.44

          110-5224-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                67.00       7,500       3,810.66

          110-5241-233        FIREFIGHTERS PENSION CONTR    255,396.07   1,381,684   1,306,267.03

          110-5241-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    76.96       2,350       1,938.03

          110-5241-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         743.26      12,934       7,485.91

          110-5241-315        UNIFORMS & CLOTHING             1,149.13      10,100       7,533.41

          110-5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             49.08       6,730       4,286.82

          110-5241-321        UTILITIES                         237.09      11,000       8,237.99

          110-5241-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                15.97       6,500       5,301.77

          110-5241-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             2,133.89      13,710       9,113.57

          110-5241-532        TELEPHONE                         268.60       5,000       3,480.59

          110-5241-533        CELLULAR PHONE                      2.76       2,400       1,592.23

          110-5241-535        RADIOS                            890.86       9,500       7,675.14



 8/30/2012  4:01 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    36

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                  39.20      14,640      13,323.49

          110-5241-578        AMBULANCE BILLING EXPENSES      3,000.00      31,000      21,077.00

          110-5241-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI         75.00      23,000      17,314.50

          110-5261-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                     3.00       1,050         854.74

          110-5261-532        TELEPHONE                         248.51       3,000       2,010.18

          110-5310-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    60.19         800         580.18

          110-5310-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            156.96       1,500         897.83

          110-5310-421        DISPOSAL SERVICES                 292.95      18,000      10,649.19

          110-5310-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        441.51       1,000         412.56-  Y

          110-5310-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    130.22       3,000       1,834.27

          110-5310-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE           14.37         100          85.63

          110-5320-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    99.98       1,000         622.28

          110-5320-316        TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT                96.31       6,000       2,596.03

          110-5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     279.74      30,000      20,445.20

          110-5320-321        UTILITIES                         324.47      21,000      18,271.24

          110-5320-351        CONCRETE                        2,584.40      25,000      12,666.66

          110-5320-353        BITUMINOUS SUPPLIES            10,780.00      15,000         524.00

          110-5320-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             1,358.96      50,000      42,061.83

          110-5320-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                634.14      11,000       4,697.15

          110-5320-440        RENTALS                            33.00       5,000       2,760.50

          110-5320-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     64.12       1,500       1,045.52

          110-5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                  59.00       1,200         864.00

          110-5381-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 746.62       4,000       2,057.76

          110-5381-321        UTILITIES                       2,856.20      47,500      31,213.76

          110-5381-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               463.44      13,000       6,960.07

          110-5381-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN         361.34       5,000       3,343.30

          110-5381-460        OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICES         736.09       6,000       3,039.98

          110-5511-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          36.92       1,200          84.92-  Y

          110-5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  24.24       3,600       2,229.39

          110-5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             88.86      12,000       2,560.23

          110-5511-321        UTILITIES                       1,158.76      34,000      13,936.34

          110-5511-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               218.40      15,000      10,448.06

          110-5511-436        PEST CONTROL SERVICES              57.49         500         332.51

          110-5511-532        TELEPHONE                          70.19         900         513.17

          110-5511-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     60.66         900         657.16

          110-5511-825        TOURISM GRANT EXPENDITURES      1,446.04      28,000       7,386.24

          110-5512-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   124.98         600         405.47

          110-5512-317        CONCESSION & SOUVENIR SUPP      1,847.00      25,000      10,069.78

          110-5512-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            120.00       8,500       4,449.35

          110-5512-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               159.37       3,000       2,148.52

          110-5512-531        POSTAGE                             8.57         100          29.64

          110-5512-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     59.88         750         235.33

          110-5512-802        HUNTING/FISHING REMITTANCE        104.50      12,500       6,618.50

          110-5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            176.72      11,000         129.58

          110-5551-321        UTILITIES                       1,629.63      36,000      22,183.42

          110-5551-424        LAWN CARE                         750.00      10,000       1,111.50

          110-5551-440        RENTALS                           275.00       2,500       1,486.00

          110-5570-311        SUPPLIES                          243.39       1,750         921.77



 8/30/2012  4:01 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    37

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5570-321        UTILITIES                         250.08       5,000       2,845.94

          110-5912-822        TRANSFER TO LIBRARY FUND       97,096.42     438,112     243,919.45

          122-5653-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI          6.48       3,200       3,050.44

          122-5653-322        ELECTRICITY (COLES MOULTRI        108.21         500         124.25

          122-5653-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    602.49         600         843.40-  Y

          122-5653-540        ADVERTISING                     1,650.00      15,000       2,228.26-  Y

          122-5653-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE           45.80       2,000       1,860.06

          122-5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 122.35       5,000       4,177.93

          123-5582-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        500.00       4,500         302.40-  Y

          123-5582-540        ADVERTISING                       100.00       1,825         100.00

          123-5582-574        SPECIAL EVENT SERVICES            114.85           0         214.85-  Y

          123-5584-330        FOOD                               36.60         150         113.40

          123-5584-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE           20.92         500         371.39

          123-5584-574        SPECIAL EVENT SERVICES              1.00      10,000       6,999.00

          123-5584-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        750.00         500       5,901.21-  Y

          123-5584-832        BEER TENT                       2,021.79      13,000       3,891.95

          123-5584-833        QUEEN PAGEANT                     143.38         600         154.61

          123-5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT                   5,700.00      35,000       4,002.10-  Y

          124-5223-742        POLICE VEHICLES                20,106.00      59,867      39,761.80

          128-5604-900        PARKS                             246.00      15,000       8,369.71-  Y

          130-5211-720        POLICE BUILDINGS               17,937.00      59,000       9,880.92

          130-5241-720        FIRE BUILDINGS                     92.54     194,174     140,047.87

          130-5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL        299.93   1,027,900   1,023,053.93

          130-5384-720        IC DEPOT RESTORATION              853.51     742,550     730,281.27

          211-5351-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            103.88       1,600       1,028.00

          211-5351-322        ELECTRICITY                         7.50         100          70.00

          211-5353-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    17.95         600         425.69

          211-5353-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                   4.99         600         319.59

          211-5353-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          75.00         300         105.36

          211-5353-314        CHEMICALS                      19,454.40     250,000     184,367.99

          211-5353-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  73.59       1,500         567.50

          211-5353-318        VEHICLE PARTS                      15.95         500         723.62-  Y

          211-5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          3,360.00      16,000       7,766.53

          211-5353-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          7,805.92      60,000      39,386.04

          211-5353-322        ELECTRICITY                     6,580.12      70,000      46,960.44

          211-5353-377        PLANT EQUIPMENT                   689.91      17,000       9,186.93

          211-5353-378        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR                71.46      10,000       7,383.38

          211-5353-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY                20.00       1,000         603.96

          211-5353-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMENT        248.00       3,000       1,533.00

          211-5353-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        103.50       6,000       4,107.00

          211-5353-531        POSTAGE                             8.57         100          29.27

          211-5353-532        TELEPHONE                         476.51       2,200       1,248.15

          211-5353-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     38.01       1,200         685.97

          211-5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  48.99       6,000       3,672.28

          211-5354-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            420.03      12,000      10,508.33

          211-5354-322        ELECTRICITY                       205.74       3,000       1,451.02

          211-5354-374        SERVICE LINE MATERIALS          1,251.49      10,000       6,109.01

          211-5354-375        LEAK REPAIR MATERIALS             671.00       4,000       2,321.17



 8/30/2012  4:01 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    38

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          211-5354-379        OTHER WATER MAINT. MATERIA        310.00       4,000       3,094.71

          211-5354-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                332.26      10,000       6,419.01

          211-5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      3,989.30     110,000      19,839.13

          211-5355-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            204.83       1,000         602.90

          211-5355-372        METER TILES, RIMS & LIDS          136.00       3,000          66.32-  Y

          211-5355-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE         52.46         500          32.26-  Y

          211-5355-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      4,976.50      75,000       6,555.93-  Y

          211-5356-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    60.21         800         673.51

          211-5356-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            134.50       1,500       1,033.50

          211-5356-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            101.98       1,200         791.86

          211-5356-511        PLANNING & DESIGN SERVICES        501.92           0       3,040.90-  Y

          212-5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 239.99       6,000       4,629.61

          212-5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     163.29      10,000       7,555.03

          212-5342-363        BACKFILL & SURFACE MATERIA      1,592.82      30,000      23,867.99

          212-5342-369        OTHER SEWER MTCE SUPPLIES         480.00       5,000       3,716.19

          212-5342-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                332.26      10,000       6,666.08

          212-5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL     13,074.43   1,038,132   1,007,094.28

          212-5343-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM        713.11      35,000      27,591.57

          212-5343-322        ELECTRICITY (COLES-MOULTRI        719.90      10,000       6,998.14

          212-5343-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               467.50       5,000       5,096.50-  Y

          212-5343-533        CELLULAR PHONE                      1.13         100          93.84

          212-5344-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   171.05       1,200         904.63

          212-5344-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 230.93       1,200         729.31

          212-5344-314        CHEMICALS                       2,970.00      15,000       6,402.39

          212-5344-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  55.47       2,000         565.01-  Y

          212-5344-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM     10,160.07     282,000     221,145.41

          212-5344-366        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR MATERI         64.77      32,000      28,451.80

          212-5344-460        OTHER PROPERTY MTCE SERVIC     16,405.00      40,000      23,595.00

          212-5344-532        TELEPHONE                         192.85       7,000       5,224.45

          212-5344-533        CELLULAR PHONE                      0.18       1,300         899.22

          212-5344-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      3,778.97     199,000     178,942.66

          212-5345-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            204.82       1,000         615.20

          212-5345-531        POSTAGE                             4.05      15,000      11,759.06

          212-5345-532        TELEPHONE                         242.67       1,500         776.94

          212-5345-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      4,976.50      75,000       3,002.07

          212-5346-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    60.20         800         673.52

          212-5346-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            134.50       1,500       1,033.50

                                TOTAL:                      853,612.55

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110                     NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                    500.00



 8/30/2012  4:01 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    39

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110-110                 CITY COUNCIL                                      1,135.86

                    110-120                 CITY CLERK                                          915.71

                    110-130                 CITY ADMINISTRATOR                                  105.00

                    110-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                          6,910.81

                    110-160                 LEGAL SERVICES                                    8,868.19

                    110-170                 COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS                               133.06

                    110-211                 POLICE ADMINISTRATION                           242,742.84

                    110-212                 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION                            3,274.08

                    110-213                 PATROL                                              228.90

                    110-214                 K-9 SERVICE                                           6.50

                    110-223                 AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES                              30,679.69

                    110-224                 POLICE BUILDINGS                                  3,753.64

                    110-241                 FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.                          264,077.87

                    110-261                 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT                               251.51

                    110-310                 PUBLIC WORKS                                      1,096.20

                    110-320                 STREETS                                          16,314.12

                    110-381                 CUSTODIAL SERVICES                                5,163.69

                    110-511                 PARKS                                             3,161.56

                    110-512                 LAKE MATTOON                                      2,424.30

                    110-551                 SPORTS FACILITIES                                 2,831.35

                    110-570                 DODGE GROVE CEMETERY                                493.47

                    110-912                 INTRFND TRNSFRS - LIBRARY                        97,096.42

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    110  TOTAL              GENERAL FUND                                    692,164.77

                    122-653                 HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION                          2,535.33

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    122  TOTAL              HOTEL TAX FUND                                    2,535.33

                    123-582                 JULY 4TH FIREWORKS                                  714.85

                    123-584                 BAGELFEST                                         8,673.69

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    123  TOTAL              FESTIVAL MGMT FUND                                9,388.54

                    124-223                 POLICE VEHICLES & MACHINE                        20,106.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    124  TOTAL              MOBILE EQUIPMENT FUND                            20,106.00

                    128-604                 MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT                                246.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    128  TOTAL              MIDTOWN TIF FUND                                    246.00

                    130-211                 POLICE ADMINISTRATION                            17,937.00

                    130-241                 FIRE ADMINISTRATION                                  92.54

                    130-328                 STORM DRAINAGE                                      299.93

                    130-384                 RAILROAD DEPOT                                      853.51

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    130  TOTAL              CAPITAL PROJECT FUND                             19,182.98

                    211-351                 RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES                            111.38



 8/30/2012  4:01 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    40

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    211-353                 WATER TREATMENT PLANT                            39,043.88

                    211-354                 WATER DISTRIBUTION                                7,228.81

                    211-355                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                           5,369.79

                    211-356                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                            798.61

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    211  TOTAL              WATER FUND                                       52,552.47

                    212-342                 SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM                          15,882.79

                    212-343                 SEWER LIFT STATIONS                               1,901.64

                    212-344                 WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT                        34,029.29

                    212-345                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                           5,428.04

                    212-346                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                            194.70

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    212  TOTAL              SEWER FUND                                       57,436.46

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     853,612.55

                                                           *** PROJECT TOTALS ***

               PROJECT                              LINE ITEM                                           AMOUNT

 

               169 14th St. Detention               000      PROJECT EXPENSES                           299.93

                                                                     ** PROJECT 169 TOTAL **            299.93

 

               203 CSO-LT OVERFLOW CMB              000      JOB EXPENSES                             1,162.28

                                                                     ** PROJECT 203 TOTAL **          1,162.28

 

               207 DEPOT PARKING LOT                000      Expenses                                    33.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT 207 TOTAL **             33.00

 

               217 SECONDARY CLARIFIER              000      JOB EXPENSES                             3,778.97

                                                                     ** PROJECT 217 TOTAL **          3,778.97

 

               225 DEPOT BUILDING IMPROVE           000      EXPENSES                                   853.51

                                                                     ** PROJECT 225 TOTAL **            853.51

 

               229 CNRR WATER MAIN                  000      PROJECT EXPENSES                         3,989.30

                                                                     ** PROJECT 229 TOTAL **          3,989.30

 

               230 POCKET PARK                      001      PROJECT EXPENSES                           246.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT 230 TOTAL **            246.00

 

               234 2200 CHAMP ALLEY SAN SWR         000      EXPENSES                                11,912.15

                                                                     ** PROJECT 234 TOTAL **         11,912.15

 



 8/30/2012  4:01 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    41

 

                                                           *** PROJECT TOTALS ***

               PROJECT                              LINE ITEM                                           AMOUNT

 

               235 Electrical Aggregration          000      EXPENSES                                   335.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT 235 TOTAL **            335.00

 

    NO ERRORS



 8/30/2012  4:12 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: EHBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 413  MEDICAL CLAIMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/22/2012 THRU  9/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201208240981       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000      21,929.10

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201208301096       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000      43,487.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         65,417.04

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 413   MEDICAL CLAIMS           TOTAL:      65,417.04

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201208240981       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000      11,122.00

01-000236 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE   I-201208301096       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : COVENTRY HEALTH CARE 000000      18,244.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         29,366.96

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 414   RX CLAIMS                TOTAL:      29,366.96

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001982 FORT DEARBORN LIFE INS I-201208240982       221 5417-212        LIFE INSURANC: SEPT LIFE INS        112947       2,398.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001982  TOTALS          2,398.96

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 417   LIFE INSURANCE           TOTAL:       2,398.96

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:      97,182.96

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:      97,182.96



 8/30/2012  4:12 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2012-2013 221-5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIMS                 65,417.04   1,825,000   1,251,300.20

          221-5414-211        RX CLAIMS                      29,366.96     720,000     450,527.86

          221-5417-212        LIFE INSURANCE                  2,398.96      22,000      12,413.28

                                TOTAL:                       97,182.96

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-413                 MEDICAL CLAIMS                                   65,417.04

                    221-414                 RX CLAIMS                                        29,366.96

                    221-417                 LIFE INSURANCE                                    2,398.96

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                            97,182.96

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                      97,182.96

    NO ERRORS



 8/30/2012  4:11 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: DDBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 412  HEALTH PLAN ADMIN

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/22/2012 THRU  9/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201208301094       221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000       1,214.04

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000276  TOTALS          1,214.04

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 412   HEALTH PLAN ADMIN        TOTAL:       1,214.04

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201208240997       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000       2,176.90

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201208301094       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000       1,558.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000276  TOTALS          3,735.60

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 415   DENTAL CLAIMS            TOTAL:       3,735.60

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:       4,949.64

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       4,949.64



 8/30/2012  4:11 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2012-2013 221-5412-211        HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION      1,214.04     118,220      68,890.82

          221-5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS                   3,735.60      95,000      62,992.52

                                TOTAL:                        4,949.64

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-412                 HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                 1,214.04

                    221-415                 DENTAL CLAIMS                                     3,735.60

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                             4,949.64

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       4,949.64

    NO ERRORS



 8/30/2012  4:14 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 321  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/22/2012 THRU  9/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002737 BENIACH CONSTRUCTION,  I-201208291020       121 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : 26TH STREET RESURFAC 113074     146,344.82

          PROJ: 223-000           26TH ST. RS WLNT-CHAR          JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002737  TOTALS        146,344.82

 

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-28997*             121 5321-359        OTHER STREET : WHITE ROCK           113075         961.78

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-29177*             121 5321-359        OTHER STREET : WHITE ROCK           113075         746.00

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-29289              121 5321-359        OTHER STREET : WHITE ROCK           113075       1,445.19

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-29289              121 5321-452        AGGREGATE SUR: WHITE ROCK           113075      11,683.40

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-29342              121 5321-452        AGGREGATE SUR: WHITE ROCK           113075       1,149.50

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-29343              121 5321-452        AGGREGATE SUR: WHITE ROCK           113075       2,816.08

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021402  TOTALS         18,801.95

 

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-9250MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    113078       1,166.54

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-9263MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    113078         947.54

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-9264MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: HOWELL ASPHALT CO    113078         919.07

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-9293MB             121 5321-352        AGGREGATE SUR: COLD MIX             113078         161.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-022400  TOTALS          3,194.62

 

01-022405 HOWELL PAVING INC      I-3439               121 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : HOWELL PAVING INC    113079         930.74

          PROJ: 223-000           26TH ST. RS WLNT-CHAR          JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-022405  TOTALS            930.74

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:     169,272.13

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001692 TRAFFIC TECHNICAL SUPP I-810,5              121 5326-432        REPAIR OF STR: CONTROLLER REPAIR    113082         436.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001692  TOTALS            436.00

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312081*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 9TH & CHARLESTON     113073          10.34

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312081*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & RICHMOND      113073           8.00

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312081*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 7TH & CHARLESTON     113073           7.96

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312081*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 14TH & CHARLESTON    113073           7.42

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312081*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: LOGAN & CHARLESTON   113073           7.01

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312081*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 15TH & CHARLESTON    113073           8.11

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312081*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 18TH & MARSHALL      113073          12.88

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312081*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 18TH & CHARLESTON    113073           7.64



 8/30/2012  4:14 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 326  STREET LIGHTING

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      8/22/2012 THRU  9/04/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312081*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & WESTERN       113073          47.14

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312081*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 6TH & CHARLESTON     113073           8.81

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312081*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: CHARLESTON & SWORDS  113073           9.13

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312081*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1721 B'DWAY          113073          24.18

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312081*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: B'DWAY & CHARLESTON  113073         137.83

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312081*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & CHARLESTON    113073           7.68

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461312081*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: CHARLESTON & CRESTVI 113073          10.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            314.57

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201208301062       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: RT 16 & LERNA RD     113076          95.69

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201208301063       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & OLD STATE  113076          71.61

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201208301064       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: SUNRISE APTS         113076          10.36

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201208301065       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: OLD ST RD & S 9TH    113076           9.00

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201208301066       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: OLD STATE VILLAGE    113076          10.36

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201208301067       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: LAKELAND INN ENTRANC 113076           9.00

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201208301068       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & PARADISE   113076          15.13

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201208301069       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & PARADISE   113076          15.13

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201208301070       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & PARADISE   113076          51.74

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201208301071       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & PARADISE   113076          48.95

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201208301072       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: 3020 LAKELAND BLVD   113076           8.86

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201208301073       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: PIATT & RT 316       113076          13.50

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201208301074       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: COLES CENTRE PKWY    113076         196.27

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201208301075       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: GOLDEN OAK           113077          15.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS            570.76

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 326   STREET LIGHTING          TOTAL:       1,321.33

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002056 NICK & STACEY'S HOUSE  I-9955               121 5327-359        OTHER STREET : TRAFFIC PAINT        113081         188.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002056  TOTALS            188.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 327   TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES  TOTAL:         188.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-659630             121 5328-358        PIPE         : PIPE INSULATION      113080          24.77

          PROJ: 207-000           DEPOT PARKING LOT              Expenses

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS             24.77

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 328   STORM DRAINAGE           TOTAL:          24.77

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 121   MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND      TOTAL:     170,806.23

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     170,806.23



 8/30/2012  4:14 PM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2012-2013 121-5321-352        AGGREGATE SURFACE COAT            161.47      15,000       7,348.03

          121-5321-353        BITUMINOUS PATCHING             3,033.15     182,500     152,094.43

          121-5321-359        OTHER STREET MTCE SUPPLIES      3,152.97      12,200       6,038.82-  Y

          121-5321-452        AGGREGATE SURFACE COAT         15,648.98      41,600      25,951.02

          121-5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL    147,275.56     380,000     230,610.34

          121-5326-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            314.57     156,000     111,086.34

          121-5326-322        ELECTRIC (COLES MOULTRIE)         570.76       5,000       2,595.35

          121-5326-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURES              436.00      10,000         640.86

          121-5327-359        OTHER STREET MAINT SUPPLIE        188.00       3,500       3,312.00

          121-5328-358        PIPE                               24.77       8,000       6,451.01

                                TOTAL:                      170,806.23

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    121-321                 STREETS                                         169,272.13

                    121-326                 STREET LIGHTING                                   1,321.33

                    121-327                 TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES                             188.00

                    121-328                 STORM DRAINAGE                                       24.77

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    121  TOTAL              MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND                             170,806.23

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     170,806.23

                                                           *** PROJECT TOTALS ***

               PROJECT                              LINE ITEM                                           AMOUNT

 

               207 DEPOT PARKING LOT                000      Expenses                                    24.77

                                                                     ** PROJECT 207 TOTAL **             24.77

 

               223 26TH ST. RS WLNT-CHAR            000      JOB EXPENSES                           147,275.56

                                                                     ** PROJECT 223 TOTAL **        147,275.56

 

    NO ERRORS



 8-24-2012  9:40 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 24725 - Refunds From Zone 03                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  8/24/2012

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

20-01100-04     SHAIN, KATRINA L            8/24/12 FINAL BILL    112948         9.16CR  100 33512          60.00CR

21-04300-02     LAUWERS, JORDEN D           8/24/12 FINAL BILL    112949        24.73CR  100 37857          60.00CR

22-09500-06     MEECE, MARY L               8/24/12 FINAL BILL    112950        30.36CR  100 37096          60.00CR

23-04510-16     SUTTON, KELSEY D            8/24/12 FINAL BILL    112951        41.10CR  100 37652          60.00CR

24-03950-04     LEWIS, LETISHA L            8/24/12 FINAL BILL    112952         7.85CR  100 37576          60.00CR



 8-30-2012  3:39 PM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 24780 - Refunds From Zone 04                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  8/30/2012

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

28-17200-15     IMERI, GANI                 8/30/12 FINAL BILL    112961         1.82CR  100 35498          60.00CR

28-19300-02     IMERI,  GANI                8/30/12 FINAL BILL    112962        56.35CR  100 35396          60.00CR

28-23000-07     OLMSTEAD, BRANDYN A         8/30/12 FINAL BILL    112963        23.10CR  100 36713          60.00CR

31-10200-03     HARPER MOTORS               8/30/12 FINAL BILL    112964        83.50CR  100 34751         100.00CR

32-09700-03     LARSON FAMILY REAL ESTATE   8/30/12 FINAL BILL    112965        56.21CR  100 37623         100.00CR

34-08310-14     CAVAZOS, OLGA L             8/30/12 FINAL BILL    112966         0.53CR  100 36500          60.00CR



                     

 NEW BUSINESS: 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2012-2867 

 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR, TREASURER AND CITY CLERK 

TO SIGN CHECKS BY STAMPED SIGNATURE 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF MATTOON, COLES 
COUNTY, ILLINOIS THAT THE MAYOR, CITY TREASURER AND CITY CLERK 
ARE HEREBY AUTHORIZED TO SIGN CHECKS ISSUED BY THE CITY OF 
MATTOON BY STAMPING THEREON FACISIMILE SIGNATURES EFFECTIVE 
SEPTEMBER 7, 2012, WHICH FACISIMILE SIGNATURES OF SAID OFFICIALS ARE 
STAMPED BELOW: 
 
 

____________________ ______________________ ____________________ 
Mayor                               City Treasurer                              City Clerk 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT AT LEAST ONE SIGNATURE ON EVERY 
CHECK ISSUED BY THE CITY OF MATTOON SHALL BEAR AN ORIGINAL 
SIGNATURE OF THE CITY TREASURER OR CITY CLERK. 
 
Upon motion by                 , seconded by      , 
adopted this    day of   , 2012 by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):           

        
           
NAYS (Names):          
ABSENT (Names):         
 
 
Approved this    day of    , 2012. 
 
             
      Tim Gover, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
            
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    Janett S. Winter-Black, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on      . 



                     

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2012-2868 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AUTOMATIC AID CORRIDOR RESPONSE 
SERVICES, AND AUTHORIZING THE INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN THE CITY OF CHARLESTON AND THE CITY OF MATTOON, 
ILLINOIS, AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND FIRE CHIEF TO SIGN THE 

AGREEMENT. 
 

 WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon and the City of Charleston operate fire rescue services 
within their respective municipalities; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon would benefit from the assistance provided by the City 
of Charleston’s fire rescue for the purposes of providing automatic aid corridor response services 
for the City of Mattoon; and 
 

WHEREAS, an Intergovernmental Agreement by and between the City of Charleston 
and the City of Mattoon is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. 

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council for the City of Mattoon, 

Coles County, Illinois hereby authorizes the Mayor to execute and to enter into the attached 
Intergovernmental Agreement between the City of Mattoon and the City of Charleston, Illinois 
for the purpose of automatic aid corridor response. 
 
Upon motion by    , seconded by      
adopted this    day of    , 2012, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):          

       
       

NAYS (Names):         
ABSENT (Names):        
      
Approved this    day of    , 2012.  
 
 
 
             
      Timothy D. Gover, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM:    
 
 
            
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    Janett S. Winter-Black City Attorney    
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on   , 2012.  



CHARLESTON FIRE DEPARTMENT 

AND 

MATTOON FIRE DEPARTMENT 

AUTOMATIC AID  

Corridor Response 

 

This agreement between the MATTOON FIRE DEPARTMENT of Coles County, Illinois, and the 

CHARLESTON FIRE DEPARTMENT of Coles County, Illinois is for the purpose of providing an 

automatic mutual aid response for all fire responses in the Route 16 Corridor as outlined in the 

Joint Auto‐Aid SOP. (See attached joint SOP) 

The Coles County 911 Center (CECOM) upon notification of any fire response (excluding EMS 

calls) in the aforementioned area shall automatically notify the MATTOON FIRE DEPARTMENT 

and the CHARLESTON FIRE DEPARTMENT to dispatch apparatus to respond with personnel and 

fire protection equipment including sufficient fire apparatus capable of carrying a complement 

of personnel to assist the department having authority of jurisdiction. The first arriving Fire 

Department shall notify CECOM of the situation found and assume Command until such time 

when the department having authority of jurisdiction arrives on the scene and an officer of 

such department will assume command and direct fire operations. 

The department having authority of jurisdiction; shall have the authority to request additional 

recourses, or cancel any responding units as necessary. 

The Fire Chiefs from the MATTOON FIRE DEPARTMENT and the CHARLESTON FIRE 

DEPARTMENT will review and update the Joint Auto‐Aid SOP on an as needed basis.  

In no way will this agreement hinder the other party from entering into any other auto‐aid 

agreements with other similar parties.  



If the Auto‐Aid agency cannot respond to the fire call due to circumstances, an officer from the 

Auto‐Aid agency will notify the authority having jurisdiction either through dispatch or directly. 

This agreement shall be in effect for a period of five (5) years from the date hereof and shall be 

automatically renewed for successive periods of five (5) years as to all parties executing the 

same except that this agreement can be cancelled by giving notice of the intention by the party 

who intends to cancel by registered mail to the other party to this agreement. 

 

 

 

MATTOON FIRE DEPARTMENT        DATE: 

 

 

 

                         

Mayor, City of Mattoon        Fire Chief, City of Mattoon 

 

 

 

 

CHARLESTON FIRE DEPARTMENT        DATE: 

 

 

 

                         

Mayor, City of Charleston        Fire Chief, City of Charleston 

 



 

 

Charleston/Mattoon 

Auto‐Aid to the 

Corridor SOP 

 
Effective 10/1/12 

 

 

 

 



Definitions: 

Charleston/Mattoon Corridor: 

 Sarah Bush Lincoln Health Center‐ including the Prairie Pavilion Buildings  

 Professional Plaza – includes all offices and business with a Professional Plaza address 

 Coles Business Park – includes all businesses with a Development Dr, Park Dr., Loxa Rd,  

address, that are currently in the Charleston response area. 

Fire Response: 

 A call that is received at CECOM indicating that there is a fire response needed, such as 

an activated fire alarm or structure fire. 

 

Dispatch Criteria 

When CECOM receives a call for any fire response (excluding EMS calls) at any of the 

Charleston/Mattoon Corridor addresses listed above they shall simultaneously dispatch the 

Department which handles that jurisdiction as well as the Auto‐Aid Department indicating  

what type of incident it is (i.e. structure fire or fire alarm). 

Response: 

The following response will occur for the Charleston/Mattoon Corridor: 

 

If the incident is in the jurisdiction of the Mattoon Fire Dept. the following apparatus will 

respond: 

Mattoon Fire Dept. – 1 Engine and 1 Ladder – Responding “Code” 

Charleston Fire Dept. – 1 Engine and 1 Ambulance – Responding “No Code” 

 

If the incident is in the jurisdiction of the Charleston Fire Dept. the following apparatus will 

respond: 

Charleston Fire Dept. – 1 Engine and 1 Ladder – Responding “Code” 

Mattoon Fire Dept. – 1 Engine and 1 Ambulance – Responding “No Code” 



 

 

 Communications: 

 Incident communications will be on the frequency of the department having jurisdiction. 

 

Incident Command: 

The first arriving unit will assume command and direct incoming units as to where to respond 

or stage. 

The Incident Commander will be responsible for having any fire alarm investigated. If no fire is 

found the Incident Commander will make sure the fire alarm system is functional or other 

arrangements have been made to insure fire safety for the business prior to clearing the scene.  

If there is an actual working fire the Incident Commander will request additional resources if 

needed and assign a RIT company. 

The Incident Commander shall determine when the Auto – Aid units are no longer needed. 

 

 

*If the Auto‐Aid agency cannot respond to the fire call due to circumstances, an officer from 

the Auto‐Aid agency will notify the authority having jurisdiction either through dispatch or 

directly.* 

 

 

 

 

 



                     



                     

 
City of Mattoon 

Council Decision Request 
MEETING DATE: 9-4-2012  CDR NO: 2012-1367     
 
SUBJECT:    Status change for Officer Shawn A. Brunson 
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  8-28-2012 
 
SUBMITTED BY:     Jeffrey M. Branson, Chief of Police, Mattoon Police Dept. 
 
APPROVED FOR     Randy Ervin,    08/28/12  
COUNCIL AGENDA:    Mayor Pro-Tem      Date 
       
EXHIBITS (If applicable):  None  
                                              

EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$65,061.00           $1,763,179.00          $1,156,611.00 $0.00 
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move that the City Council appoint and designate Officer Shawn A. Brunson as a 
regular full-time Police Officer with the Mattoon Police Department effective August 27, 
2012.  He has successfully completed one full year as a Probationary Police Officer as of 
that date." 

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 

 The City of Mattoon hired Officer Shawn A. Brunson on August 27, 2011, as a 
Probationary Police Officer with the Mattoon Police Department.  Officer Brunson's written 
training evaluation portfolio indicates successful completion of one full year of service on 
August 27, 2012.  Therefore, it is the recommendation of Chief Jeff Branson that Officer Shawn 
A. Brunson should be appointed as a regular full-time Police Officer effective on August 27, 
2012, and per the Police Officers' contract with the City of Mattoon, his salary should be 
adjusted accordingly. 



                     

   ---------------------------------------------------------- 
     Nothing follows 


	CITY COUNCIL AGENDA September 4, 2012
	CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
	UNAPPROVED MINUTES: Regular Meeting – August 21, 2012
	8-31-12 PAYROLL
	GENERAL FUND
	HEALTH INSURANCE FUND
	MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND
	METER DEPOSIT REFUNDS

	NEW BUSINESS
	RESOLUTION NO. 2012-2867 Facismile Signatures
	RESOLUTION NO. 2012-2868 Charleston/Mattoon Intergovernmental Agreement - Automatic Aid Corridor Response Services
	CDR NO: 2012-1367 MPD Brunson - regular full-time status




